

## May Pool Board Meeting

May 9, 2023

In Attendance: Jon Miller, Heather Utt, Tyler Kandel, Elvia Hajjar, Rick Perrine, Anna Branch, Danielle Cermak, Nick Zaneto, Brendan

### *Reports:*

Sunshine Law read and reviewed April notes, approved by Anna, seconded by Carla

### *Office Administration:*

Rick stated the new water fountain was ordered. The bike racks and Picnic tables are scheduled to be delivered the 1<sup>st</sup> or 2<sup>nd</sup> week of June. Painting is completed in the Pavilion. The online registration for camps is ready to go. Paylocity is up and running and will incorporate scheduling this year. Also early registration has started and will end June 16, 2023.

### *Pool Management:*

Painting and patching of the pool will be done in the next few days and then they will start filling the pool either Sunday 5-14 or Monday 5-15 Should take about 4-5 days to fill.

Preseason work has started, and the workers have done a great job so far, everything is looking good and this has been one of the better pre-seasons.

Nick worked with Edgar and MHS and will have staff and lifeguards available at the pool for Edgar day at the pool June 5<sup>th</sup> with rain date of June 6<sup>th</sup> and MHS seniors will be there June 14<sup>th</sup> with rain date of the 15<sup>th</sup>.

### *Snack Bar:*

A representative from Fresco by Jimmy was unable to attend. Will ask someone to be in attendance at next meeting.

### *2023 Key Dates:*

Danielle is planning 3 family fun days, July 14, July 28 and August 18. She is also planning 2 movie nights on July 18<sup>th</sup> and August 8<sup>th</sup>. There will be a Teen night and Pre Teen night on July 11<sup>th</sup> and July 25<sup>th</sup>. Also discussed having a possible float night on June 30<sup>th</sup>.

Will be doing National Night Out at the pool August 1st.

Last year there were 3 family fun day and 2 movie nights. Danielle is going to price out different options with movies and DJs before firming up dates. Discussed doing a Christmas in July themed event. Once the dates are finalized they will be posted on boro website as well as social media.

*Recruitment and Communication:*

John and Tyler will be setting up a booth at the Metuchen Farmers' Market on June 10th to advertise and will also have a computer to register people on site.

Need to create a flyer for MEF and the Open House

Have flyers go out every week in school mailings, also increase facebook presence and create "events" for people to like and share

Next meeting is scheduled for June 13th at MMP at 8pm.

Motion to adjourn by Anna, seconded by Elvia